From: Dennis Kanuk

To: Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Schreiner, Eric; James Yoon
Subject: IBEC Soils Discussion

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:01:31 AM

Hello, all:

We had agreed to have a discussion with this group about the soils report prepared by EKI with
Jlames Yoon at 9:00 this morning; it appears that you did not receive the calendar invite for this

meeting from me.

Jlames and | are still available this morning; can we plan to start this meeting at 9:15 with the

information below?
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